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From: Andrew Parsons    GRO J. 

To: Anthony de Garr Robinson_._._._._._._._._._._._._.~GRo._._._._._._._._._._._._._., 

Subject: RE: Board speaking note [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945] 

Date: Fri, 15 Feb 2019 20:41:28 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: _DOC_153532945(1)_ UPDATED _Risk _Assessment _Table_-_3_ January _2019.docx; 
DOC_154310620(1)_Horizon-Risk Assessment Table_-_18_Feb_2019.DOCX 
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Tony 

I have a confession... before the Common Issues trial I took your beautiful Merits Opinion and converted it into risk 
assessment table. Nothing makes you feel more valued more than having your hard work reduced to Red, Amber and 
Green boxes! I suspect you see this as heresy but the PO board wanted a simplified version that they could use to 
plan risk mitigation strategies against an adverse outcome. It was then updated after the trial to show where our views 
had changed. I've attached a copy for info only — it will probably make you scream! 

PO have asked for a similar thing for the HIT. My first draft is attached. I'm sending this to you for info, because it will 
be discussed at the board on Thursday. To be clear, I'm not asking you to endorse this — I appreciate that is asking too 
much of you and it is somehow easier for me to provide this assessment as a solicitor than you as leading Counsel. 

That said, any comments appreciated. If possible, we should try to dovetail this to what you may say at the board next 
week. 

Yours, with much shame 

A 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 

m: 
GRO 
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From: Anthony de Garr Robinson GRo 
Sent: 15 February 2019 12:08 
To: Andrew Parsons 
Subject: RE: Board speaking note 

Thanks, Andy. I'll look at this tomorrow and let you know what I think, probably on Monday. 

You absolutely don't need to worry about any risk of putting words into my mouth! 

Tony 

From: Andrew Parsons L._._._ _._.__..._._._. -thio _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: 15 February 2019 12:04 
To: Anthony de Garr Robinson  c_R_o_
Subject: Board speaking note 

Tony 

I hope that this is helpful rather than inappropriate — I've bashed out a "starter for 10" speaking note for the board next 
week. 

Feel free to amend, delete or totally disregard as you see fit, but I hope this gives you a flavour of what I think is 
needed. If anything, this might too much detail. 

One to discuss next week perhaps. 

A 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP 
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Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged and protected by law. arobinsorr -:;_:_. . _ _ only is authorised to access 

this c-mail and any attachments. If you arc not arobinson GRo   ;please notify andrew.narsons Ro _ as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised 
use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlawful. Information about how we use personal data 

is in our Privacy Policy, on our website. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for 
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661.Our registered 
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE I 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an 
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing 
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of, 
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see 

www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details. 

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 
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